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McRae, Findlay

From: McRae, Findlay
Sent:
To:

Monday, 24 November 2014 9:20 AM 
Gardner, Bruce

Subject: RE: Case studies

Attachments: Index Legal Conflict Report Example One to Five.doc

a
[ndex Legal Conflict 

Report Ex...

Findlay McRae I Victoria Police
Director I Legal Services
Victoria Police Centre 
637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 I DX 210096

'he information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient and may be subject 
.J legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying is unauthorised. 
Please delete the message immediately.

From: Gardner, Bruce
Sent:
To:

Friday, 21 November 2014 4:06 PM 
McRae, Findlay

Subject: Re: Case studies

Hi

Yes I think he would

thx

bg

Bruce Gardner | Manager | Policy and Advice
Office of Public Prosecutions Victoria

PO Box 13085 Melbourne VIC 8010 | DX 210290
www.opp.vic.qov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by 
anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken 
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Office of 
Public Prosecutions, telephone +61 :^^^^^|and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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To: Gardner, Bruce
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From: Gardner, Bruce
Sent: Friday, 21 November 2014 4:06 PM
To: McRae, Findlay
Subject: Re: Case studies

Hi

Yes I think he would

thx
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Bruce Gardner | Manager | Policy and Advice
Office of Public Prosecutions Victoria

T—u— |F-
PO Box 13085 Meboume VIC 8010 | DX 210290
www.ogg.vic.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by
anyone else is unauthorised. if you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, retransmission, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the Office of
Public Prosecutions. telephone +61 -and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments,
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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Findlay McRae/^^H 
Bruce Gardnerj^^^ 
21/11/2014 03:15 PM
Case studies

Bruce

Would John like a list of the cases to prior to our meeting?

We have chronologies and case summaries that I thought we could discuss and then consider next steps, if any.

Fin

Findlay McRae I Victoria Police

Director I Legal Services

Victoria Police Centre

637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 I DX 210096

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient and may be 
subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying is 
unauthorised. Please delete the message immediately.
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From: Findlay McRae
To: Bruce Gardner
Date: 21/11/2014 03:15 PM
Subject: Case studies

Bruce

Would John like a list of the cases to prior to our meeting?

We have chronologies and case summaries that I thought we could discuss and then consider next steps, if any.

Fin

Findlay McRae l Victoria Police

Director I Legal Services

Victoria Police Centre

637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 l DX 210096

T_IF:—
The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient and may be
subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying is
unauthorised. Please delete the message immediately.
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Legal Conflict Report
NUMBER CONTENT

Example 1 Milad Mokbel, Frank AHEC, Dominic Barbaro

Example 2 Zaharoula MOKBEL

Example 3 Rabie KARAM relevant to operations AGAMAS and INCA

Example 4

Example 5 Extradition in the Matter of Antonios MOKBEL

Index Legal Conflict Report Example One to Flvelndex Legal Conflict Report Example One to Five
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